From: Blackney, Robert

Sent: 2/6/2012 2:41:50 PM

To: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Sergio.Islas@sce.com
(Sergio.Islas@sce.com)

Cec: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce);
sballesteros@semprautilities.com (sballesteros@semprautilities.com);
SR Taylor@semprautilities.com (SRTaylor@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: New PDSR Template

Sergio,

| have contacted PG&E, and requested that they send us a new copy of the spreadsheet that
is fully accessible/malleable. | will forward the new copy of the document {o everyone as soon
as it comes in.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.qov | Www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Simon, Jason

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Sergio.lslas@sce.com; Blackney, Robert

Cc: Laura.Genao@sce.com; SBallesteros@semprautilities.com; SRTaylor@semprautilities.com; Allen,
Meredith

Subject: RE: New PDSR Template

Sergio,

Robert will look into it.
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Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

From: Sergio.lslas@sce.com [mailio:Sergio.lslas@sce.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 1:.42 PM

To: Blackney, Robert

Cc: Simon, Jason; Laura.Genao@sce.com; SBallesteros@semprautilities.com;
SRTavior@semprautiliies.com

Subject: Re: New PDSR Template

I'm not able to manipulate the spreadsheet because my user name does not match the IOU contact list
— can you please resend me a new spreadsheet that | can work with? Thanks.

Sergio Islas
Renewable and Alternative Power

(626) 302-2134; PAX 22134

Frorm: "Blackney, Robert" <robert.blackney@ecpuc.ca.gov>
To: <Laura, Genao@sce.com>, <Gergio.slas@sce.com>, <SR Tavior@semprautiliies. com>, <SBallesteros@semprautilities.com>
Ce: "Simon, Jason" <jason.simon@ecouc.ca.gov>

Date: 02/03/2012 01:23 PM

Subject: New PDSR Template
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P

- 12 pmor 1-3 pm

WL,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072
Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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